Tim Carroll

From: Jennifer Christy <townclerk@chilmarkma.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:40 AM

To: "Tim Carroll' (execsec@chilmarkma.gov)

Cc: Diana DeBlase

Subject: 2016 Vacancies & Write-Ins

Attachments: ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION 4-27-2016 FINAL TALLY SHEET.xIs

Good Morning Tim,

At the ATE on Wednesday, in the office of Finance Committee, Susan Murphy received 241 votes to win re-election for a
three year term. Linda Coutinho won the most votes as a write-in (3) for the second position open on the Finance
Committee. As far as | am aware, Linda is not planning on re-joining the Finance Committee. The person with the second
highest number of write-in votes was Eric Glasgow (2).

Since Jim Malkin was elected to the Board of Selectmen, an additional seat on the Finance Committee has become
vacant. Four people received one write-in vote each for Finance Committee:

Margaret Maida

Wesley Brighton

Mary Boyd

Katherine Carroll

For the office of Surveyor of Wood, Lumber & Bark, the write-in candidate with highest number of votes was Keith Emin
(9). However, Keith already occupies a position in this office which expires in 2017. The person with the second highest
number of write-in votes was Sam Feldman (5).

Sam Feldman won re-election to the office of Fence Viewer with 37 write-in votes.

Jennifer L. Christy

Town Clerk/Administrative Assistant: Planning Board & HRBC Chilmark Town Hall
401 Middle Road, Beetlebung Corner

Post Office Box 119

Chilmark, MA 02535-0119

P: (508) 645-2100 ext. 2107

F: (508) 645-2110

E: jchristy@chilmarkma.gov

Notary Public & Justice of the Peace

The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials are public
records. Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected.
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